Donna Johnson

From: Kelly Meyers <kelly.meyers@raywestdesignbuild.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 10:54 AM

To: Donna Johnson

Subject: Re: D062-043-24-00069 Harnett Approved Permit Package: SITE2403-0001
Categories: Waiting on Response

Yes ma'am. 0 | J/\[L,kq p} O‘Q
Thank you, (’ nl%am—’
Kelly Meyers kl M ( L

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

From: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 10:48:50 AM

To: Kelly Meyers <kelly.meyers@raywestdesignbuild.com>

Subject: RE: D062-043-24-00069 Harnett Approved Permit Package: SITE2403-0001

Is this for both the remodel and the new building?

Sincerely,

Donna Johnson
Project Coordinator / Customer Service Rep.
Development Services

- Harnett
- EM_O U.NI__Y

(910) 814-6431 | diohnson@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) ] PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://www.harnett.org/permits/

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Kelly Meyers [mailto:kelly.meyers@raywestdesignbuild.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 4:27 PM

To: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>; Jay Sikes <jsikes@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: D062-043-24-00069 Harnett Approved Permit Package: SITE2403-0001

Mrs. Donna,

I need to change the mechanical and plumbing contractors on my permits, please.
1




Please change Modern Mechanical to
Mike's Heating, Air Conditioning, Electrical LLC PO BOX 48845, CUMBERLAND, NC, 28331
License 23108 — H2,3 Class 1

Please change Strategic Plumbing to
McKenzies Plumbing Co 414 Cedar Creek Rd. Fayetteville NC 28312
License 13588

Thank you,

Kelly Meyers
Project Manager

RAYWEST DESIGNBUILD
PO Box 87586 | 28304
2818 Raeford Rd Ste 300 Fayetteville, NC 28303

910-644-0992 Direct
910-824-0503 Office
www.raywestdesignbuild.com

Please note our offices close at 1:00 pm EST on Fridays

From: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 4:23 PM

To: Kelly Meyers <kelly.meyers@raywestdesignbuild.com>; Michael Jenkins <michaelj@jenkinsce.pro>; Margaret Collier
<margaretc@jenkinsce.pro>; Jay Sikes <jsikes@harnett.org>

Cc: Buddy Jenkins <buddyj@jenkinsce.pro>

Subject: RE: D062-043-24-00069 Harnett Approved Permit Package: SITE2403-0001

Thank you! | have attached the costs for each of the permits for each job. | can take payment
tomorrow if you would like to contact me.

Sincerely,

Donna M. Johknson

Harnett County Development Services
Project Coordinator/Customer Service Rep.
PO Box 66 (mailing address)

420 McKinney Phwy. (office address)
LiClington, NC 27546

910-81%-6431 (Office)

910-893-7626 Opt 1 (Main)




